
SUNBURY. Sources 
 
West tower built 1752 with additions a century later – the work of Teulon. Nikolaus Pevsner The 
buildings of England: Middlesex 1950 p. 151 
 
Details of 6 bells WBF DB 218/97 
 
1851 Parish of Sunbury per order – White Esq. 5-1-16. Old bell 5-2-4. WBF DB 59. 
 
West tower with cupola. Bells: eight (six recast 1901, two new 1901) Peal boards. LMAS Transactions 
vol. 18 (1955) 
 
Treble 25” 3-2-19 
2nd 26 ½” 4-0-5 
3rd 28” 4-2-11 
4th 30” 5-1-17 
5th 33” 6-2-5 
6th 34 ½” 7-2-17 
7th 38” 9-3-15 
Tenor 43” 14-2-4 
All by J Taylor & Co. in 1901 
Among the bells Part XI P. 335. 
 
Miss M L Todd listed for Sunbury being the first lady member of the Association with Ordinary Ringing 
Membership. MCALDG Annual report 1904-5. 
 
Tall brick tower with cupola. Whitechapel cast 3 bells, tenor 10-2-0 in 1755. Bells appeared 1770, 
1817 and 1851 to make six. 1901 to Loughborough and with added metal recast to 8, tenor 14-2-4 in 
F#, Steel H frame for 7 bells and the no. 3 in a low side frame above no. 4, Ringing World July 7th 
1972 p. 534. VP: Inscriptions on 7th and tenor if required. 
 
Brick tower, metal dome and cupola. 3 bells in 1755; single bells added 1770, 1817 and 1851, all 
Whitechapel. Dennis Brock Ringing World December 8th 1967 p. 896. 
 
Monday August 11, 1913 in 2h 53m. 5040 Stedman Triples. Thurstans’ four-part. A “William” peal: 
Lawrence, Hewett, Shepherd – conductor, New, Weatherstone, Fussell, Welling, Warne. MCALDG 
Annual report 1913. 
 
Winchester & Oxford Guilds of Change Ringers. Saturday November 16, 1901 in 2h 43m. 5040 
Stedman Triples. A variation of Thurstans’ four-part. Charles Wiltshire, James Hunt, Charles 
Hazelden, John J Jones, Frank Blondell, Septimus Radford, Rev. Francis E Robinson – conductor, 
Thomas W Radford. This is the first peal on the recast and augmented bells. 
Peal board. Also Bell news & ringers’ record November 2 1901 p. 356. Also: 
 
Account of dedication on 15/10/1901, and the adventures of the Guildford members of the peal band 
on 16/11/1901. Ibid. p. 350 
 
Jul 8 1972. Church re-opened and dedicated after a closure of five years. Celebratory quarter. 
Article by Dennis Brock Ringing world August 11 1972 p. 636. Copy in suspension file. 
 
Old ring: 
1 JAMES RUTTER JACOB JORDAN CHURCHWARDENS1817 
3 IOHN SADLER IOHN CHANDLER CHURCHWARDENS 1770 
Tenor & 6 EDWARD LAYTON 7 RICHARD CONSTABLE CHURCHWARDENS 1755 

REVD JAMES CROWE VICAR J A GRAHAM RUFF & JOHN YOUNGMAN CHURCHWARDENS 
1829 

H B Walters Manuscript 
All but three slips transcribed. Those three scanned to PDF as SUNBURY-S-2 
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